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ADDENDUM NO. 1
Attention: Terry Calder

Project #: CE-4143

Address:

London Middlesex Housing Corp.
1299 Oxford Street East, Unit 5C5
London, ON N5Y 4W5

Project:

Date:

January 28, 2019

Cc.

1481 Limberlost - Exterior Lighting
Redesign

---

Please amend the drawings and specifications for the above noted project as described below. Identify this addendum on the
tender form to insure a complete tender form.

1.

ELECTRICAL
1.1.

On drawing E2 Note#10 – states provide underground conduits for future cameras, please
advise size of conduit?
1.1.1. Answer: Refer to Drawing E2: Drawing note 11 states the conduit size to be used
relative to the wire length.

1.2.

On drawing E2 states to confirm exact camera locations with security contractor, please
advise the contact name and telephone number of the security contractor?
1.2.1. Answer: At this time there is no security camera contractor, this is for future work.
Proposed locations of where the cameras will be installed is indicated on the drawings.

1.3.

Please advise if there is a specific conduit route the security contractor would want his
underground PVC installed?
1.3.1. Answer: There are no specifications at this time. Indicate in the bid form the size of
conduit being priced in your submission.

1.4.

On drawing E-3 alternative lighting fixture schedule, we assumed this is an alternate lighting
package, please advise where on the tender form can we show the dollar amount for the
alternative lighting fixture?
1.4.1. Answer: Please use the Bid Form in section 00310 for the alternative lighting fixtures as
well and indicate which price is relevant to the preferred light fixture and the alternative
light fixtures.
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